Gulf ©fl Exploration and Produciion Company

0. H. Messer P.O. Box 1150
MANAGER LAND WESTERN DIVISION Midiand, TX 79702

April 24, 1985

Re: Request for Reduction of Pooled
Acreage, Gas Com Unit, NE/4 of
Section 25, T-22-S, R-37-E,
N.M.P.M., LEA COUNTY, New Mexico

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P.O. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attention: Ms. Melba Carpenter

Gentlemen:

Enclosed for your further handling please find one (1) copy of a
letter dated April 17, 1985 to Mr. Richard Stamets of the New
Mexico OQil Conservation Commission wherein Gulf Oil Corporation
and Summit Energy, Inc. request a reduction in size of the cap-
tioned unit.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (915)

687-7211.
Yours very truly,
CHARLES D. FRISBIE
lLand Agent

CDF:nkl

04245/031

A DIVISION OF GULF OIL CORPORATION






Guli Ol Exploraticn and Preoduction Company

D. H. Messer P. 0. Box 1180
MANAGER LAND, WESTERN DIVISION April 17 1985 Midland, TX 79702
’

Re: Request for Reduction of Pooled Acreage,
Gas Com Unit, NE/4 of Section 25,
T-22-S, R-37-E, N.M.P.M., LEA COUNTY,
New Mexico

Mr. Richard L, Stamets

Director, 0il Conservation Commission
State Land Office Building

P.0O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Mr. Stamets:

This request is made pursuant to Rule 104 of the Statewide Rules of New Mexico
0il Conservation Commission. Summit Energy, Inc., (Summit) and Gulf 0il
Corporation (Gulf) are the working interest owners in the subject proration
unit, each having a fifty (50%) percent interest. This unit was established by
a gas pooling agreement dated July 6, 1956. Summit, as operator, is presently
producing an average of 98Mcfgpd from the unit through the Drinkard Estate #4
Well. All of the gas is produced from within the vertical limits of the
Blinebry 0il & Gas Pool. Prior inquiry to your staff indicated this rate of
production would not be affected by this proposed reduction in pooled acreage.

Summit and Gulf hereby request that the pooled unit be reduced to eighty (80)
acres comprising the S/2 of the NE/4 referenced above. Summit would be the one
hundred (100%) percent working interest owner in the reduced unit. The
Drinkard Estate #4 was drilled at an orthodox location. Gulf will be the
offset operator in the N/2 of the NE/4 of said section and both Gulf and Summit
will be the offset operators in the N/2 of the SE/4 of said section.

It is Gulf's intention to drill 2 Blinebry oil wells in the acreage removed
from this unit.

If any additional materials should be supplied or if you or any member of your
staff have questions concerning this application, please contact Mr. Charles
Frisbie of Gulf at (915) 687-7211.

SUMMIT ENERGY, INC.

By: .
Attorney-in-Fact

GULF OIL CORPORATION

By M/W&‘”\’/

AtEorngy‘in—Fact

A DIVISION OF GULF OiIL CORPORATION






